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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

To: Schliewen, Katrin

Cc : ' LeeCover (Lee .Cover@hanson .b i z ) '

Subject: RE: Hanson Radum RO#0002941 - request for an extension for report submittal

Katrin,

Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of the Sile Assessment report for the former asphalt plant for
case RO294'1 is extended to November 30, 2007.

Regards,
Jerry Wickhom
Alomedo Countv Environmentol Heolth
I l3l Horbor Boy Porkwoy
Alomedo, CA 9 4502-6577
510-567-6791 phone
510-337-9335 fox
ie rry.wietb qm@segaY-olg

From: Schliewen, Katrin [mailto:Katrin.Schliewen@lfr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2Q07 4:12 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env, Health
Cci'Lee Cover (Lee.Cover@hanson.biz)'
Subject: Hanson Radum RO#0002941 - request for an eltension for report submittal

Hello Jerry,

As I had mentioned when we last spoke, LFR, on behalf of Hanson, would like to request an extension for the
submittal of the Site Assessment/Summary report describing the results of investigations conducted at the former
hot mix asphalt plant located in the southwest portion of the Hanson Radum facility at 3000 Busch Road,
Pleasanton, CA. This extension request if for RO#0002941 only. lf you approve, we would like to submit the
summary report by November 30, 2007.

We plan to submit a summary report describing results of investigations conducted on the rest of the site
(RO#0002952) by October 26, 2007, per your June 22,2OO7 , letler.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments regarding this request.

Thank vou. Katrin.

Katrin Schliewen, P.G.
Senior Hydrogeologist
LFR
1900 Powell St., 1zth Floor
Emeryville, CA 94602
{510) 596-9637 - direct dial
(510) 652-4500 - main number
(650) 776-4531 - mobile
(510) 652-4906 - facsimile
lati!=lehlrcwen@ltrcsm
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